Kansas Board of Healing Arts Physical Therapy Council Meeting Minutes August 23, 2018 at 2:00

I. Call to Order:

• Called to order by Dave Sanderson at 2:05 p.m.

II. Council members present:

 Dave Sanderson, P.T.; Brent Martin, P.T.; Dr. Steven Gould, D.C.; Ric Baird, P.T.

III. Approval of Agenda:

• Dave Sanderson requested adding discussion on the FSBPT conference and adding an update on the status of the interstate compact. *Motion to approve the agenda with requested additions*. (Baird/Martin, passed).

IV. Approval of May 10, 2018 Minutes:

• Motion to approve minutes correcting the FSBPT delegates to list Dave Sanderson as the voting delegate and Brent Martin as the alternative delegate. (Baird/Gould, passed).

V. New Business:

- Logistics for the upcoming FSBPT annual meeting were discussed.
- Dave Sanderson communicated an update on the PT interstate compact provided by Susie Harms, KPTA. KPTA does not believe the malpractice insurance requirement is necessary. Data is being gathered from surrounding states.

VI. Old Business:

 Previously, the council directed board staff to work with FSBPT to develop a Kansas jurisprudence assessment module to replace the current jurisprudence exam that is in need of updating. FSBPT indicated they are unwilling to develop the exam because it is not a requirement for licensure, so the resources necessary to develop it could not be justified.

- Motion to amend the physical therapy regulations to require the FSBPT jurisprudence assessment module. (Gould, Martin. Passed).
- The alternate approval process cannot be implemented due to KAR 100-29-4, which requires remediation after a third failed attempt. NPTE policies and remediation resources were reviewed with the Council. NPTE contacts an unsuccessful test-taker after each failed attempt. After the second attempt, exam takers are informed of their statistical likelihood of success without significant remediation, which is basically zero. The same letter provides a wealth of resources available for remediation. NPTE limits test-takers to 6 attempts. Additional attempts may be approved by the Council.
- Motion to remove the remediation requirement and set an exam attempt limit in order to allow implementation of the alternate approval process. (Gould, Martin. Passed).
- Motion to recess to executive meeting for 10 minutes to discuss Amber Buckle's request to sit for the NPTE exam, which will require discussion of information confidential under FERPA. (Gould, Baird. Passed).
- Motion to resume the open meeting. (Gould, Baird. Passed)
- Motion to approve Amber Buckles to sit for one additional NPTE exam attempt. (Martin, Baird. Passed).

VII. Application and Disciplinary cases:

• Motion to recess into executive session to discuss disciplinary cases for 15 min, which will require discussion of confidential investigative information and privileged attorney-client information. (Gould, Martin. Passed).

• Motion to resume the open meeting. (Gould, Baird. Passed).

VIII. Meeting adjourned at 3:00.